

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0671-EX-ST-2016

From: Hampton, Walter B.
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 8:17 AM
To: 'oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov'
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0671-EX-ST-2016

Hello,

No there will not any contractual arrangements or fees charged.

Thank you,

Wally Hampton
President/Owner
McCookNet, Inc. dba Glass Express / dba McCookNet Internet Service
308-350-1419 Cell
800-878-5044 Fax

From: webmaster-request@mccooknet.com [<mailto:webmaster-request@mccooknet.com>] On Behalf Of oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 12:06 PM
To: Hampton, Walter B.
Subject: FCC File No. 0671-EX-ST-2016

[FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [RSS](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [Consumers](#) | [Find People](#)

Office of Engineering and Technology



WALTER HAMPTON, MCCOOKNET INC

To:

WEBMASTER@MCCOOKNET.COM

From:

Behnam Ghaffari

Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

Applicant: MCCOOKNET INC
File Number: 0671-EX-ST-2016
Correspondence Reference Number: 32270
Date of Original Email: 05/09/2016

Will any fees be charged or will there be any contractual arrangements between MCCOOKNET INC and the participants in this experiment?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 05/09/2016 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.